

Antelope Valley College
Associated Student Organization
Executive Council Minutes
3041 West Ave K, Lancaster, CA 93536
Friday May 7, 2010

The Executive Council of the Antelope Valley College meet on Friday May 7, 2010. For more information, please contact Associated Student Organization President Curtis Smith 722-6300 ext 6160.

I. ORGANIZATIONAL ITEMS

1.1 Call to order: 9:12 AM

1.2 Pledge of Allegiance: Lead by President Curtis Smith

1.3 Roll Call:

President – Curtis Smith - Present

Vice President, Academic Affairs – Sheronda Myers - Present

Vice President, Student Services – Jonmmica Walter - Present

Vice President, Club Affairs – Patricia Del Gaudio - Absent

Vice President, Public Relations – Vacant

Treasurer – Jamie Holzer - Proxy David Riley - Present

Secretary – Yesenia Reyes - Present

Senator:

Counseling and Matriculation – Gloria Gowan - Present

Enrollment Services – Vacant

Health Sciences – Deepika Mohan – Present

Language Arts and Instructional Resources – Karole Obrikat - Present

Mathematics, Science and Engineering – Stephanie Conley - Present

Social and Behavioral Sciences and Business, Computer Studies and Economic

Development – Enrique Camacho - Present

Student Development and Services – Sandra Govin - Absent

Technical Education – Bryan Richardson – Absent

Visual and Performing Arts and Physical Education – Sara Rothenberg – Proxy Issac

Grajeda - Present

Membership is 14, Quorum is 8, 11 were present, Quorum is established.

Student Trustee – David Brown – Present

1.4 Adoption of the Agenda

Moved to adopt the agenda by Senator of Mathematics, Science and Engineering, Stephanie Conley, seconded by Senator of Social and Behavioral Sciences and

Business, Computer Studies and Economic Development, Enrique Camacho, Motion passed 11/0/0.

1.5 Approval of the Minutes- Friday April 21, 2010

Moved to approve the minutes by Senator of Math Science and Engineering, Stephanie Conley, seconded by Senator of Social and Behavioral Sciences and Business, Computer Studies and Economic Development Enrique Camacho, Motion passed 11/0/0.

1.6 Approval of ASO Financials.

None Available

II. PUBLIC FORUM

None Available

III. ACTION ITEMS

3.1 ASO Impeachment

Deepika Mohan is in consideration for impeachment due to excess absences. ASO President Curtis Smith commented that Deepika told him that she could not make it to some of the meetings. He asked Deepika why the body should consider removing the impeachment. She said that she will try to make it to the meetings and ask ahead of time when the meetings will be held and also stated that the reason she could not send a proxy its because the people she had chosen have fail to show up to the meetings.

Moved to cancel the Impeachment of Senator of Health Sciences, Deepika Mohan, by Senator of Language Arts and Instructional Resources, Karole Obrikat; seconded by Senator of Mathematics, Science and Engineering, Stephanie Conley, Motion passes 11/0/0.

Every one discussed about the reasons why Sheronda Myers has not participated or shown commitment to the ASO and she defended herself saying she was not notified about certain meetings and that she had other meetings to go to as well as classes.

Moved to approve to impeach Vice President, Academic Affairs, Sheronda Myers, by Vice President of Student Services, Jonmmica Walter; seconded by Senator of Social and Behavioral Sciences and Business, Computer Studies and Economic Development, Enrique Camacho. Vote requires a two thirds majority vote. Motion failed 6/4/1.

3.2 ASO Graduation Stoles

It was said that no one knew which company made last year's stoles, so this year we went around looking at different departments and found a company that can do stoles for \$27.50 each if we order 15 and put the year on them.

Moved to allocate up to \$500 to purchase 15 stoles for ASO, by Senator of Mathematics, Science and Engineering, Stephanie Conley, seconded by Vice President of Student Services Jonmmica Walter. Motion passed 11/0/0.

3.3 ASO / ICC Activities

Vice President, Club Affairs, Patricia Del Gaudio is sending out forms for recognition, and is having the forms to be filled out to nominate anyone for a recognition award and those who want to nominate someone has to go to the Student Development Office and fill out a form no later than Friday May 12, 2010 by 4 pm. People bring the names with you to the next meeting if there are any questions about the forms.

President Curtis Smith suggested that we ask the clubs to sponsor a grass sections and to help keep it clean around the Library because during some events on campus there was debris everywhere and it would be a great idea and it is free and benefits the campus. The idea will be brought up in the next ICC meeting.

Senator of Language Arts and Instructional Resources, Karole Obrikat talked about the flower sale during the graduation commencement on June 4th, she said we allocated \$1,500 for supplies, but we need a total of \$2,000 and the profit most likely will be around \$3,500. Therefore we need more money.

Moved to allocate up to \$500 additional for the flower fundraiser to bring the budget up to \$2,000, by Senator of Language Arts and Instructional Resources, Karole Obrikat; seconded by Vice President of Student Services Jonmmica Walter, Motion passed 11/0/0.

Vice President, Student Services Jonmmica Walter said she needs help at the graduation ceremony handing out the mugs to the graduates.

3.4 Budget Planning Date

Dr. Zimmerman said that four or five people need to go to the meeting to plan the budget. The date will be May 15th at 9 am and will pick a place soon.

Moved to allocate up to \$500 for the budget planning meeting to cover food expenses, by Senator of Language Arts and Instructional Resources Karole Obrikat; seconded by Senator of Visual and Performing Arts and Physical Education Sara Rothenberg Proxy Issac Grajeda. Motion passed 11/0/0.

IV. REPORTS

Advisor's Reports

Dr. Zimmerman reported that the winners of the ASO election will be posted as soon as possible. There were 293 voters and of that number 263 completed all the candidate votes. Swearing in the new people will be done as soon as possible after grades are given out. The Student Recognition for the ASO members that were certified at the

conferences this year will be recognized at the next Board meeting on Monday May 10th.

VI. ADJOURNMENT

Moved to adjourn the meeting at 10:05 am by Senator of Social and Behavioral Sciences and Business, Computer Studies and Economic Development Enrique Camacho, seconded by Vice President, Student Services Jonmmica Walter, Motion passed 11/0/0.

The meeting was adjourned at 10:05 am.